Nimisha Jadhav

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 20 August 2024 11:34

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair

Subject: RE: Chennai BCL & TCL final calculation - Reminder-01

Attachments: Final Invoice of Chennai T2 TFS Airport Project.pdf; JMR sheets_BOQ Items.pdf; JMR sheets_NT-1 Items.pdf; TFS JMR.pdf; Godrej_NT_2
Final.xlsx

Dear Nimisha,
Please process attached invoice.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Satheesh Shanmugam <sshan@godrej.com>

Sent: 14 August 2024 13:23

To: Abhijit Pawar <abhp@godrej.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Goriawala <irfang@godrej.com>; Raman Narayanan <nara@godrej.com>; Shankar J <shankarj@godrej.com>; P N Balasubramanyam . <pnbala@godrej.com>;
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Chennai BCL & TCL final calculation - Reminder-01

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Internal

Internal

Dear Suraj Ji,

As discussed with Abhijit sir Kindly find the attached joint measurement sheet for your reference and further needful
1



Regards,

Satheesh Shanmugam

7= Interio | PROJECTS

Godrej Interio | Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. | The Karnataka Film Chamber of Commerce Building,
1/2/3rd Floor, #28, 1st Main, Cresant Road, High Grounds, Bangalore-560001, Karnataka, India
Mob: +91-9698681556 | www.godrej.com

From: Abhijit Pawar <abhp@godrej.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 12:04 PM
To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Goriawala <irfang@godrej.com>; Raman Narayanan <nara@godrej.com>; Shankar J <shankarj@godrej.com>; Satheesh Shanmugam <sshan@godrej.com>; P N
Balasubramanyam . <pnbala@godrej.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Chennai BCL & TCL final calculation - Reminder-01

Internal

Dear Suraj,

Please find require tax Invoice for further process.

Regards,

Abhijit D. Pawar

Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. | 2" Floor | Plant 13A | Pirojshanagar, Vikhroli (E) Mumbai 400 079, India |
Mob: +91-9167235052 |Web: www.godrej.com |
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From: Suraj Kumbhar suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Abhijit Pawar abhp@godrej.com

Cc: Irfan Goriawala irfang@godrej.com; Raman Narayanan nara@godrej.com; Shankar J shankari@godrej.com; Satheesh Shanmugam sshan@godrej.com; P N
Balasubramanyam . pnbala@godrej.com; binu.balachandran binu.balachandran@k-corp.in; Shama Nair shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Nimisha Jadhav
nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com; Lovejot Sekhon lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: RE: Chennai BCL & TCL final calculation - Reminder-01

*** THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL, do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. Please

report it using 'Report Phishing' tab. ***
Dear Mr. Abhijit,

Please share Tax invoice to process payment.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Abhijit Pawar abhp@godrej.com

Sent: 14 August 2024 10:18

To: Suraj Kumbhar suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Irfan Goriawala irfang@godrej.com; Raman Narayanan nara@godrej.com; Shankar J shankarj@godrej.com; Satheesh Shanmugam sshan@godrej.com; P N
Balasubramanyam . pnbala@godrej.com

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



